
Request for Sealed Bid for  
Request to Issue a Sealed Bid Solicitation for Anti-Vehicle Barriers and 

Explosive Ordinance Devices Bomb Suits - Addendum 

The following language is being added to the Sealed Bid dated December 15, 2020. On 
page 4, under the section listed as “Required Federal Clauses and Certifications” is being 
renamed, “Required Federal Clauses, Certifications and Prohibitions” and a new item M is 
being added.  The new item M is described as Prohibitions on Purchasing Certain 
Telecommunications with Federal Award Funds.  This condition was published on 
11/20/2020 and prohibits obligating or expending federal award funds on certain 
telecommunications products or from certain entities for national security reasons. 

The following questions have been asked.  Below are the responses in bold and italicized. 

Question #1: On the attached bid, can I quote only the bomb suit items and be 
considered for the award or must I quote all items? 

Answer #1: Vendors may bid on individual products/equipment listed or any 
combination thereof, provided they meet the specifications of this sealed bid. If a 
combination bid is provided, an itemization cost of each product/equipment is 
required with the total cost. 

Question #2: I am sending this message to discuss the specification for the Anti-Vehicle 
Portable Barriers. The specification is very narrowly tailored to one particular 
product….“Ballistic rated for armor piercing NATO rounds up to .50 cal. ball rounds” 
this is unrelated to hostile vehicle mitigation measures and an attempt to exclude other 
competing products. 

There are other products that offer the same or comparable level of protection for a 
much lower price and higher portability. In the spirit of good fair competition, I am 
requesting that the specification be reviewed to allow other competing products to be 
included for consideration.  

Answer #2: The ballistic rating is an important factor in our funding decision. A 
mobile barrier capable of stopping a vehicle plus providing ballistic cover for first 
responders and citizens alike is very desirable in today’s threat environment where 
oftentimes vehicle ramming, and active shooter are present at the same time. 



Question #3a. The specs in Exhibit B call for a total of 8 suits:  1 Medium, 4 Large, and 
3 Extra Large.  The three different sizes requested do not all have the same price, but 
Exhibit B only allows for one unit/each price to be entered for all 8 suits.  Can Exhibit 
B be amended to allow for each requested size to be priced separately?  

Answer #3a. Yes, and see Revised table. 

Table for Exhibit B (EOD Bomb Suits) 

Item # Size Cost
EOD Bomb Suit 1 Medium  $ -    
EOD Bomb Suit 4 Large  $ -    
EOD Bomb Suit 3 Extra Large  $ -    

Subtotal  $ -    
Shipping/Delivery/Setup Subtotal  $ -    

Other Cost (describe here) 
_______________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________
___________________________________________________
___________________________________________________
_______________ 

Subtotal  $ -    

Vendor Total Bid  $ -    

Delivery ____________________ weeks of contract award. 

Questions #3b If not, please explain how we should fill out the existing form to 
communicate the different pricing for the various sizes? 

Answer #3b: See answer to question 3a. 

Question #4. Is there a bid or proposal number that needs to be referenced?  I do not see 
one in the bid package or on the website. 

Answer #4. No. There is no numbering system in place for this sealed bid. 

Question #5. How will vendors gain access to the addendum and any questions? 

Answer #5. Both Addendum, Questions & Answers will be posted under the 
agency’s website on ARC’s RFP webpage, along with being sent directly to each 
vendor that the original solicitation was sent to or we received questions from. 




